Questions & Answers 
IFB 6100061002
Professional Broadcast Audio Visual


	#
	Question
	Answer
	Post Date

	1.
	Can the Commonwealth tell us the amount of money spent on the current Audio-Visual contract for all vendors?

	Total contract spends between 06/01/2019 to current date is $17,804,831.05
	11/06/2024

	2.
	Does the Commonwealth know the average dollar value for each order?

	Average order value over contract spend is $40,010.86
	11/06/2024

	3.
	Will the Commonwealth be publishing all questions/answers?

	Yes, all questions and answers will be published.
	11/06/2024

	4.
	Under section V part B Liquidated Damages, what is the cure period?

	There is no cure period under Section V, Part B Liquidated Damages.
	11/06/2024

	5.
	APPENDIX M, SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS- Support Response Time/Mission critical-Would the State accept 8 hours vs 4 for mission critical-urgent calls and all non-critical-urgent calls would be responded to within 16-24 hours.
	The SLAs are not negotiable.
	11/06/2024

	6.
	Will vendors be able to use their own SOW’s or does the State have one approved for this IFB?

	Please see section H of the specifications. H. Order Requirements. The Commonwealth will partner with the Contractor to create a SOW to order services related to the contract. The finalized SOW to be provided by the Contractor on their company letterhead and signed by both parties. 
	11/06/2024

	7.
	Appendix N-Would the State allow vendors to modify the reporting requirements? For example, service reporting, some of these items being sold are not serialized so it would be tough to capture service histories.
	The report template must remain unaltered.  Fields that are not applicable may be discussed with the contract manager after implementation.
	11/06/2024

	8.
	In reference to the Maintenance & Services tab on Appendix A: Professional Broadcast Audio Visual Multi-Media Equipment Cost Matrix, please kindly confirm the “% off Mfg. Price List” column is strictly for OEM Maintenance/Support Service (not the Partner) for the basis of this bid response? 
0. For any, potential, future opportunity we can always identify/option-out a cost for our direct maintenance/support services based on the project scope & by utilizing the template format as well.

	The description “% Off Mfg.Price List” speaks to discount off the OEM’s price list in relation to equipment pricing. Any maintenance/services are performed by contractor as an authorized representative of the OEM with the applicable discount. 
	11/06/2024

	9.
	Will the Commonwealth allow for Remote Access into installed A/V & Multi-Media devices?
	Requests for remote access will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis and will be approved at OA IT’s discretion. 
	11/06/2024

	10.
	Is there any sort of metric measurement available relating to the existing volume of service tickets experienced today; either monthly, quarterly, or annually?

	There is no current method of tracking service tickets for this contract.
	11/06/2024

	11.
	Are services required to bid on this – or can we just bid the equipment only
	Contractor must provide service maintenance to all purchased equipment as well as the equipment. 


	11/06/2024

	12.
	As a manufacturer can we name resellers under the contract – as we would maintain the contract and pricing but the resellers would bid and orders/payments would go through them
	The contract only allows for authorized representatives and Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM). The Commonwealth will not place orders or make payment to suppliers not awarded a contract. All purchase orders and invoices must be to the awarded contractor.
	11/06/2024

	13.
	Section II, C, 2, A – Manufacturer Authorization Letter – can we use letters from Distributors authorizing us to resell Manufacturers products?

	A letter of authorization must be directly from the OEM on the Mandatory OEM tab of the cost matrix. A distributor authorization letter is acceptable for non-mandatory accessory suppliers. 
	11/06/2024

	14.
	Will you allow us to submit as a Manufacturer (or Service) our Audio/Video Rental, Events, and Staging solutions?
	Rental is not part of the scope of this solicitation 
	11/06/2024



	
	
	



